STATE BAR OF GEORGIA SECTION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I

Name and Purpose

Section 1: The name of this Section is the "Section of Workers' Compensation Law."

Section 2: The purpose of this Section is to promote the objects of the State Bar of Georgia within the field of workers' compensation law; to sponsor actively the continuing education of the members of the State Bar of Georgia in this field; to study, review, or initiate proposed legislation or administrative policy for the improvement of the law and practice in this field; to make appropriate recommendations in this field to the State Bar of Georgia; and to further the purposes of a Section of the State Bar of Georgia as contemplated under the provisions of Article XIV of the By-Laws of the State Bar of Georgia.

ARTICLE II

Membership and Dues

Section 1: Any member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, upon request and payment of annual Section dues for the current year, shall be enrolled as a member of this Section. Thereafter, the dues shall be paid in advance for each year at the time of payment of dues to the State Bar of Georgia. Any member whose annual dues are more than six months past due shall cease to be a member and shall be dropped from the rolls of the Section, subject to automatic reinstatement at any time upon the payment of dues for the current year.

Section 2: The annual Section dues shall be \$2.00, unless changed by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE III

Officers

Section 1: The officers of the Section are a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, and a Secretary, all of whom shall be members of the Section in good standing.

Section 2: Each officer shall hold office for a term concurrent with the terms of offices of the officers of the State Bar of Georgia and until a successor is qualified. If a vacancy arises in the office of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall become the Chairman for the unexpired term. If a vacancy arises in the office of Vice-Chairman or Secretary, the Chairman shall appoint a successor for the unexpired term. If a vacancy arises in the office of Chairman and there is also a vacancy in the office of Vice-Chairman, the Bresident of the State Bar of Georgia shall appoint a Chairman for the unexpired term.

Section 3: The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Section, shall appoint committees of the Section to serve during his term as Chairman, shall plan and supervise the program of the Section at its annual meeting, and perform all executive and administrative duties necessary or proper to the organization and functioning of the Section, including any duty as from time to time may be prescribed by the Section or by the State Bar of Georgia.

Section 4: The Vice-Chairman shall assist the Chairman and, the absence or disability of the Chairman, perform the duties the Chairman.

Section 5: The Secretary shall keep minutes of all meetings of the Section, maintain the permanent records, give notices of meetings, and perform other duties as prescribed by the Chairman.

Section 6: Upon the organization of the Section, the President of the State Bar of Georgia shall appoint acting officers to serve until officers are elected as hereinafter provided.

ARTICLE IV

Meetings of the Section

Section 1: An annual meeting of the Section shall be held each year at or about the time of each midwinter meeting of the State Bar of Georgia, but not in conflict therewith. The Chairman shall designate a date and time at a place in the vicinity of the midwinter meeting.

Section 2: The Chairman may upon notice to the members of the Section convene a meeting at other times.

Section 3: Ten members of the Section present at any meeting shall constitute a quorum.

Section 4: All action of the Section, unless specifically designated to one or more of the officers, shall be by a majority vote of the members at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

Section 5: Notice of the time and place of each meeting of the Section shall be given to each member of the Section on the rolls of the Section in the office of the State Bar of Georgia. Written or printed notice mailed ten days in advance to the member's address on record in the office of the State Bar of Georgia shall constitute due notice, in the absence of actual notice ten days in advance in any other manner. The notice may be included with other written or printed material mailed to all of the members of the State Bar of Georgia or any part thereof which includes all the members of the Section.

ARTICLE V

Executive Committee

Section 1: The Executive Committee of the Section shall consist of the officers of the Section and two other members of the Section appointed by and serving at the pleasure of the Chairman.

Section 2: The Executive Committee shall have full authority to act for the Section in any way in which the Section itself would be authorized to act. The Executive Committee acting pursuant to this provision shall report any action to the members of the Section at the next annual meeting of the Section, unless previously reported.

ARTICLE VI

Elections

Section 1: At least two months before the annual meeting of the Section, the Chairman shall appoint not less than three members of the Section, at least two of whom shall not be officers or members of the Executive Committee, to a nominating committee who shall nominate one or more members of the Section as qualified to hold the offices of Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary. The nominating committee shall report its nominations to the annual meeting; thereafter, and before the election of officers, any member present at the annual meeting may nominate any other member of the Section for election as an officer.

Section 2: Voting at the annual meeting for the election of officers shall be viva-voce. The nominee for an office with the lowest number of votes in any ballot shall be dropped from consideration on the next ballot, and voting shall continue in this manner until all officers are elected by a majority vote of the members of the Section present at the annual meeting. Members present at the annual meeting may modify this procedure to require secret

ballots or otherwise, but the election of any officer shall be by a majority vote of the members present.

ARTICLE VII

Finances

Section 1: Funds of the Section shall be deposited in the treasury of the State Bar of Georgia and shall be disbursed by the Treasurer of the State Bar of Georgia to pay bills of the Section approved for payment by the Chairman or his designee.

Section 2: The Executive Committee shall review and approve in advance, except under emergency conditions all activities involving the expenditure of funds of the Section.

Section 3: The officers and members of the Section shall receive no compensation for services.

Section 4: The fiscal year for the Section is the same as that of the State Bar of Georgia. The Secretary shall present a financial report at each annual meeting.

ARTICLE VIII

Miscellaneous

Section 1: The Section shall coordinate all activities with the other Sections of the State Bar of Georgia as required to resolve conflicts in activities and encourage a spirit of cooperation.

ARTICLE IX

Effective Date and Amendment

Section 1: These By-Laws shall become effective upon approval by the Board of Governors of the State Bar of Georgia.

Section 2: These By-Laws may be amended by a majority vote of the members of the Section present at the annual or any other meeting of which a quorum is present, if notice of the proposed amendment is included with notice of the meeting or in the manner provided for notice of meetings at least ten days in advance, subject to subsequent approval by the Board of Governors of the State Bar of Georgia.

Cipproved toy Board of Roversions)
Thank 21.1971, except

article II, bottom 2 Below

Application

Then \$12 nor more

To the BOARD OF GOVERNORS

STATE BAR OF GEORGIA

Than \$12 nor more

This is an application under Article XIV of the By-Laws of the State Bar of Georgia for the establishment of a Section of Workers' Compensation Law.

The establishment of a Section of Workers' Compensation Law will afford members of the State Bar of Georgia who are interested in the field of workers' compensation law an opportunity to further the work of the State Bar of Georgia in the development of Workers' Compensation Law in Georgia. This field of law practice is not adequately covered by any existing section or committee of the State Bar of Georgia. A copy of the proposed By-Laws for the government of the Section of Workers' Compensation Law is attached.

WHEREFORE, this application for the establishment of the Section of Workers' Compensation Law is submitted by members of the State Bar of Georgia who have signified their desire for the establishment of the Section and who intend to become members thereof.

Name Firett & Mallandh.	Name John a Amith D.
Address 53 3 5 BE EN WOODR.	Address 210 River April April 1911
MONROE, GA. 30655	atlanta, Ja. 30329
Name Won I Knowled	Name Charles Chings
Address P.o. Box 23)	Address 4175 Emong John W
Stocklerije 19ra 3028/	County Da 30209
Name of the Manual	Name Quil C. Million
Address 23 Juliantes M. M.C.	Address 60 Jackson Stand
Filanta, Das. 50307	Meliner Benger 30265.
Name only C. Pullin	Name Barbara Le Bey
Modress 2886 Contlessand In M.V	NAddress 1922 Cadar Canyon Dr.
otlants, Ha. 30327	atlanta, Georgia 30215
	· ***

itame Belly L. Evans	Name Day Don
Address 301 Oldham Blog	Address P.O. Roy 240
Macon, 64, 31201	Jemolulon, \$ 30807
Name Malle Ch. h.C.	Name Lawrent Dueby
Address 5/11. Tark = 45+.	Address 1, 1, Box 63b
Forsyth, Georgia	Apinkvill, Da.
Name Legyet Bagley	Name A Clarke lace
Address P.O. Bow 85	Address BAK > 31 Z
DALLAS, GA-	Coliember, Star
Name Mich Dones	Name / athan Akmight
Address 13,4427	Address Po. Box 1/75
	Newman Alongia
Nama Janaca Marana	Name R. HIII
Address Sof 183	Address 708 2 3024
Caneny Gr. 39110	SAU'L GA
Name Tom Shareston	Name Staym Lusky
Address RO Box	Address Boy 469
- Caphan , Jan	my Londingh In 30253
Neme Trex Spices	Name Benson Hem
Address V. O. Dox 88	Address P.O. BOX 677
WAYNESSORO, RE	FORSYTH, 6A. 31029
Name James L. Lester	
Address First Federal Saw Blag	Address Since
augusta, Da. 30902	10/
Value I /Den	Withola P. Philin
314 Thomaston 8th	allens, Tengin
James ville / Sa	
30204	•

Neme Transing Walker	Name
Address P.O. Box 1234	Address
Perry, 69.31069	
Name WW ASON	Name
Address MOBOX 2002	Address
Dubling SA 31021	
Name In a filme	Name
Address F.O. Box 150	Address
ALBANY, 64.31702	
Name Oh Jum	Name
Address P.O. Boy 368	Address
DAWSON, GA. 31142	
Name de Molson	Name
Address Avata Xielicust Bldg.	Address
Allanta, Sa.	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

	1 12	4
	Name for Fromus frence	Name Grald & Mulle
	Address 915 La Power Bldg.	Address 6/2 La Controlly
	Moon, La,	Mocar La 3 1201
	Name Rudolph M. Jutters	Name
	Address 905 Sep Power Blog	Address 6/2 Ja. Lever Blog.
/	Macon, lest -	moron, Sa. 31201
	Name James Doff	Name Trank of Horre &
	Address 1414 Georgen Cours	Address 6/1 In Norm Bodg
	Bldy Mason Stongie	mun In 31201
	Name Af Kunkolal Alexander.	Name Jan Markall
	Address 14/4 Georgia Forma Eld	Address 6/2 GA Ruft CO
	MAcon Georgia	Macin, CA 31201
	Name C. L. Lee	Name 10 7 2 Loulfon gv.
e Section of the section of the sect	Address 14/4 Goog, For Bloom	Address Lute 404 1- Nate Bank
	Maan verge	Macon & 31204
	Name Liter Miller to	Name Mallory C. atkenson J.
	Address 7 2 Mr. Pacco-Blac	Address Scitt 404 155 NATE But
	micro Ho.	Macan Sa 3,201
	Neme Zeorge 1. Skene	Name David B. Huilan
	Address 6 vo Sonja James Blog.	Address 1200 GA Bowy Blog
	Macon, Buy 31201	maion, 6A. 3/201
	Name Rulu D. Same Th	Name Toyz & Free
	Address Sootiest National Bank Bldg.	Address 200 How rican Fed Blog-
	- Macon, Georgia 31201	P.O-Bex 1058 Alfred, Go. 31202

- () HARA A	•
NAME lebel V pura	NAME Last M. Lichaulion
ADDRESS 200 Am. Fed Bldg	ADDRESS TO TON 1
Macon 6A 31202	ADDRESS <u>Do Box 1234</u>
	PERRY, GA
NAME O Philly Brown	NAME Thomas It. Celhoun
ADDRESS 614 anima redup Total	ADDRESS DO. But NN
Maron Sa	Warner Rolins Ha. 3/093
NAME A) Itora Taudian	
	NAME DEV BASINEL
ADDRESS 104 Comment 201326	ADDRESS P. O Dane 1040
guaran, Ka 313-01	Warner Robins Henric
NAME Deal & M. Jenney.	NAME falet of fall
ADDRESS 177 Mulbery ST	ADDRESS PC BC 818
Macore Joe 3/1201	Way - Rolling Ha. 31083
/	
VIII - 1 / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /	
NAME Vol- RAmply a.	NAME Along Zwilliam J.
ADDRESS P.O. Du 520	
ADDRESS P.O. Du 520	ADDRESS Do Box 815
Warner Robins Ha. 31093	Alema Robin Lag
ADDRESS P.O. Dun 520 (Namer Robins Ha. 31093 NAME FRANK. Lodwin W.	ADDRESS Do Box 815
ADDRESS P.O. Dan 520 (Namer Robins Ha. 31093 NAME FRALE. Lodwin W. ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN	Alema Robin Lag
ADDRESS P.O. Dun 520 (Namer Robins Ha. 31093 NAME FRANK. Lodwin W.	NAME Herry of hearth and Robert 815
NAME TRADE. Lodwin J. ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA. 31093	NAME Her I her II
ADDRESS P.O. Dan 520 (Varner Robins Ha. 31093 NAME TRACE. Lodwin Ju. ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA. 31093 NAME Arthur H. Garle Js	NAME Herry of hearth and Robert 815
NAME TRADE. Lodwin J. ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA. 31093	NAME Start A Swind
ADDRESS P.O. Dan 520 (Varner Robins Ha. 31093 NAME TRACE. Lodwin Ju. ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA. 31093 NAME Arthur H. Garle Js	NAME Herry Hour Har Robert Stage Robert Address \$50 pa. Fawer Stage
NAME GARALE. Hodwin (M.) NAME GROVE. Hodwin (M.) ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA. 31093 NAME GARALE A. Grade (J.) DDRESS PO BOX 1990 Warner Robins GA.	NAME Start A Swind
ADDRESS P.O. Dan 520 (Varner Robins 43.31093 NAME FROLE. Lodwin Ju. ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA.31093 NAME Arthur H. Garle Js DDRESS PO BOX 1990	NAME Herry Hour Har Robert Stage Robert Address \$50 pa. Fawer Stage
NAME GARALE. Hodwin (M.) NAME GROVE. Hodwin (M.) ADDRESS P.O. BOX NN Warner Robins, GA. 31093 NAME GARALE A. Grade (J.) DDRESS PO BOX 1990 Warner Robins GA.	NAME Herry Hour Har Robert Stage Mann & a. 3/20/
NAME LA HARMEN CA. NAME LA BRICK STORY NAME LA HOUR DOWN (A) 31093 NAME LA HOUR H. Charle () 5 DDRESS PO BOX 1990 Waller Las HHARMEN NAME LA HHARMEN NAME LAS HHARMEN	NAME Son Box 3/5 Address Robin Lac NAME Herry Show 815 Come Robin Lac NAME Son Box 815 Come Robin Lac NAME Son Box 815 NAME Son Box Annual Address 850 Da. Fauer Blog, Mann Sa. 3/20/ NAME

·	A(V) = 1/0	
wane of P. Adward	Name Howell Hopkin	
	Address 2850 Nati Bang Caplaly	į.
att. GA 30303	Otlanta, Sa. 30303	
Name Stift of Mys IV	- Mario Old I	
	Name ///www. flyske	
Address 774 ADM Glober Williams Henry 14 70303	Address XIII MUTHISAND 1574.	•
	- wang Classes	
Name Charles R Smill	Name Call frame	
Address 1334 not Bal of Bar Bely	Agoress f. D. Box 3886	
all. bu 20303	Jechnon John	
Hame Collins P. Atanpell (Name Ruchow & Melan	
Address 2301 Mill Barber the Bel	Address 10. 13 3 3 3 8 6	
attento Ja. 30363	Joellan, Jan	
Name Paul Knight Do	Name	
Address 730/ NATIONA Back of 673	Address	
AHants, Georges 35cz		
Name dron de de	Name	
Address 230 IVB Bloom	Address	
allon Ja , So 30203	1402 000	
1000		
Name Claud Machelof	Name	
Address 2334 Mail Bank g Ga	Address	
Allanta Cranyin 30303		
Name muly L. Kright (ON4)	Name	
Address 800 bis hight Town	Address	
f thee l'ente 19 thants, Co.		
<u>,</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Name Haill Down	Name of TOLAT
Address 3797 Mullonugh G.	Address 2222 Equitable Bldg.
Jucky Ano 3000	ATTenta, 6a. 30703
Name C. C. Parkins	Name (See Bonn
Address 515 Newman St	Address Me fitter Dec
Carrollton La 36/17	
Name MulMull	Name
Address H We Coult Hym	Address
Nuly Jo!	
Name Many & Chever	Name
Address # 1 West Court Squere	Address
Decetur, Ea.	
Name William & Skiner	Name
Address One - West Control	Address
fuito 48; 5030030	
Name Du Mill	Name
Address 2222 He Equivable	Address
Bldg Allande Gen	
Name Andrew Robert Suene	Name
Address 2077 17 Ender Ne NE	Address
Attanta Heorgia 30307	
Name Um & Atodman	Name
Address/154 Vichers Cis.	Address
Lesotry A. 3003	TO
·	

\cdot \cdot \cdot	Man	
Name		Name
Alford Wall Address 953 Canto	on Street	
Roswell, Ga		
NOSWEIL, GO	: 30073	
Name		Name
Address	:	
	,	
Name	<u> </u>	Name
Address		Address
WY		
Name		•
Address	·	Address
Name		Name
the second secon		
Address	<u>·</u>	Address
Name		Name
Address	·	
Name		Name
Address		Address
Name		
Address		Address

Name Worl Hartman	Name
Address P.O. Box 308	Address
Rosentle, Georgia 30741	
Name Lurie K. albott	Name
Address 507 american flda	Address
Savannah 3/40/	
Name a. T. Fordham	Name
Address Po. Box 1/05 411 Wast Cranford	Address
Dolton Georgia 30720	·
Name	Name
Address	Address
•	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Name Address	Address

Neme J. Chiory Daniel	Name
Address 600 Rhodes Agust, Bly	Address
allosto, 130303	
Mane	Name
Address	Address
	Name
Name	Address
Address	
	Name
Name	Address
Address	
	NY
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

Name /my V/ Starts &	Name
Address P.O. Box 487	Address
Cordelle, Georgia 31015 /	
(1) And	
Name A July Humry	Name
Address f. O. Boy 487	Address
Cordile Corga 31015	
Name Sansence W. Roberts	Name
Address P.O. Box 487	Address
Parale 6a. 31015	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
1.	
Name	Name
Address	Address
•	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

Name & illiam () (arter	Name
Name & Uliam (arter Address (arter Stag.	Address
Thertwell, Az. 30643	
FIRM W.C., 470. 50673	
Name	Name
Address	Address
P 12	
Name	Name
Address	Address
•	ITomo
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

Name VACK J. Nalins	Name
	Address
Address Munkigel Bldg - Homerville, Ha-31634	
Name Berrier J. Lutton	Name
Address Municipal Bldg	Address
Homewille, Ha 31834	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Nama	Norma
Name_	Name
A¢dress	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
27	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

Name A. David Acko-	Name
Address 704 NILLIVEE DR.	Address
DECATUR, GA. 30033	
Name Wayh f. Gansey	Name
Address 3:591 Bramblevine Cir	Address
Lithouin Georgia 30088	
Name Stepp 150 150	Name
Address 1928 Johnson Terap Ref	Address
All, by	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
77	Mama
Neme	Name
Address	Address
Neme	Name
Address	Address

Neme Cintis Zanai	Name
Address P.O. Box E 373	Address
Douglas, Da 31533	
Name // Olice /	Name
Address / 0 B.y 373	Address
Dougles La	
Name Olikur C. Farian	Name
Address P.O. Boy 373	Address
Douglas Ha.	
Name Dougha W. Mitchelle	Name
Address Box 992	Address
Douglas 1 a 31533	
Name	Name
Name	Address
11000	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Address	
Name	Name
Address	Address

$f_{a} \vdash AA = f_{a} \vdash AA$	·
Name () MUMON . White	Name
Address 2400157-Nat. Bank	Address
Tower ATLANTA 30303	
Name Robert L. King	PY and
	Name
Address 2400 First Hat, Bank	Address
(Atlanta, Da. 30303	
Name	Nama
	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
	Name_
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

Name Foe B. SARTAIN, J.	⊁ Name
	Address
GAMESVIlle, CA-3050	
Name R. Homas JARBARD	
Address P-0-Box, 635	Address
GAInesville, GA. 30501	
,,	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Namo
Name_	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
•	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	
	Name
Address	Address

Name Sak Ullum	Mame ·
Address C. Pou 57/	Address
Douglas Li	
3/33	
	Name
Address 1420 Gaz Fisher	Timen Kadress
- attante for 30303	
M Car	
Name Bull Mills	Name
Address 1. Box 408	4.1.7
Atyponald II	Address
100	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Vame	Name
ddress	Address
·	
lame	Name
ddress	Address

	aAI/
Name R. B. Buttam	Name () () () () () () ()
Address 2641 Ragency N.E.	Address / 11/2 27/1/
Jucket 22 30884	PHANTIA (RA BOS)
6 /	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Name Edward A. Killy	Name
Address 2400 (at hit Gr Jones	Address
atlanta Gr 30313	
Name Ce & Futana	
	Name
Address 2444 Stanuatan Rol	Address
atlanta, Glorgia 30341	
Name 7. O. Harnhergov. 7	Name
Address 750 Moore, Mill E.	Mi Address
atlanto 4 30327	
Name LX Budly	Name
Address 3434 ftm Ld	Address
atlata La.	
Name Henry & Walher	Name
Address 270 Peachtin St.	Address
atlenta Sa 30302	
Name Pobert 790hot	Name
Address 3047 Balle Green Way	
Decorn Ga 30034	Address
APari i da	
Name Fluidin	Name
Address 1390 Textur to fel	Address
Necutin 26 30033	

H9 100 01	·
Name A. Diffin (ilmains)	Name
Address 3709 SWAPFINGER RP,	Address
LITHONIA, GEORGIA, 30058	
Store However C. Monn /o/	Namo
Name Tommy C. Mann /s/	Name
Address 301 Oldham Bldg.	Address
Macon, Georgia 31201	
Name Maurice Sponcler, Jr. /s/	Name
Address P. O. Box 398	Address
Dalton, Georgia 30720	
Name L. Hugh Kemp /s/	Name
Address P. O. Box 398	Address
Dalton, Georgia 30720	
Name Warren N. Coppedge, Jr./s/	Name
Address P. O. Box 668	Address
Dalton, Georgia 30720	
Wama Charles H Wassels /s/	Name
Name Charles H. Wessels /s/	
Address P. O. Box 8002	Address
Savannah, Georgia 31402	·
Name John Atkins Henderson /s/	Name
Address P. O. Box 668	Address
Dalton, Georgia 30720	
Hame	Name
Address	Address

Name John a. Sligh J.	Name
Address 4041 Seven Hills Frail	Address
Stone Mt. Gr. 30083	
Wane Allartin Hadlosta	Name
Address / WOST GURT Square	Address
Decatur, 6A 30030	
Name MATHEW ROBINS	Name
Address 470 ONE WEST WOSEFS	p-maddress
DEGTUR, CA. 30030	
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address

Maine Willia 7 Durine J.	11/1/1/
riane Willa / www. x	Name Sherman William
Address 600 N. Jeckson Strut	Address P.O. BOX 1092
allrany 26.31705	_ Ollan Gloresa
Ilane Ebbila A	Name C Kidad Langley
Address 600 N. TACKAN	Address Pober 507
Albany, Ga	ALBANY, GEORGIA
Mans Walter M. Denso	Name U. Bahn Wyche &
Address 600 N. Jackson	Address Bax 527
Albany, Ga.	Albany Go.
Name L. Kelly Kauleisian	Name Jesse 25 Watter
Address (CT)/// Toolage	Address P.C. But 527
Officery 6A 31702	Cellan Har
Neme Tour K / Come	Name (C) Spancer Lee 10
Address Po. Box 23	Address 70 130x 1092
alling. Steam 3/102	alling for.
Name Jozna Hondon	Name Sana Witch cack
Address Pl. Bex 1306	Address 203 Royal Blob.
allage GA.	Albany GA.
Name Les. P. Conalclesan	Name /// Min //
Address P.O. But 1306	Address / 20 Conf Ger 3/70/
Address P.O. Buf 1306 Alleany, Sa.	
Neme William Echhande	Name S. Levin alan
Address PO Box 1092	Address 216 Rive Our
Albany League 31702	alpa, G. 31701
	1 '

Name Yel J. C. frances	Name
Name Job J. E. January Add Jos M. J. January	Address
aster Sta 30001	
Name	Name
Address	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
,	·
Name	Name
Address	Address
Namo	
Name	
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address
Wame	Name
1.7.7	
adress	Address
Name	Name
Address	Address